Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
Region [

PANGASINAN DIVISION II
Canarvacanan, Binalonan, Pangasinan
Telephone No. (075) 511 4298

DIVISION MEMORANDUM

Mo, %L& 5. 2017
TO:

School Heads, Principals, Designated TICs or OICs
All Others Concermned

FROM: ATTY. DONATO D. BALDERAS, JR.
Schools Division Supenntendent

SUBJECT: Submission of 8Y 2016-2017 OPCRF for Performance Based-Bonus (PBB)
Compliance

DATE: November 3, 2017

PARTICULARS

Pursuant to MC-2016-1 and D.O. 53, 5. 2017 re: Guidelines for the grant of FY 2016 PBE, non-
compliant to the submission of an OPCRF will render your school ineligible for the grant of FY
2016 PEB.

In this connection, all schools which have already submitted their OPCRF for SY 2016-2017 are
required to fumish the Administrative and Personnel Office a copy on or before November B,
2017,

Likewise, all schools which have not submitted their OPCRF for SY 2016-2017 are given
consideration to submit their OPCRF to the Administrative and Personnel Office on or before
November 6, 2017,

For your information and stnct compliance.
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